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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 6 20 1 1  Dkt 110069 FPL Response to M.Postpone Hearing.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

Wells, Kathy [Kathy.Wells@fpl.com] on behalf of Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.com] 
Tuesday, June 21,201 1 3:57 PM 

Electronic Filing I Docket 110069-El I FPL's Response to Motion to Postpone Hearing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Fax: (561) 691-7135 
Scott.Goorland@fDl.com 

b. 
In RE: Complaint of Rosario Rojo against Florida Power & Light Company, Case No. 858880E 

561-304-5633 

Docket No. 110069 - El 

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages 

e. 
Response in Opposition to Petitioner's Motion to Postpone Hearing. 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's 

Kathy J. Wells, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Sr. Legal Assistant to 
John T. Butler, Esq., Managing Attorney 
Kenneth M. Rubin. Esq., Senior Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland, Esq., Principal Attorney 
Maria J. Moncada, Esq., Principal Attorney 
Florida Power 8, Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Direct: 561-304-5661 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
E-mail: kathy.wells@fpl.com 

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee@), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy. including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, 
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s). except with the express 
consent of the sender or the named addressee@) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint of Rosario Rojo against 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Docket No. 110069-El 

Filed: June 21,201 1 

FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE IN 
OPPOSITION TO PETITIONER’S MOTION TO POSTPONE HEARING 

Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. (“FPL”’), pursuant to Rule 28-104.206, F.A.C., 

hereby files its response in opposition to Petitioner Rosario Rojo’s Motion to Postpone Hearing 

(“Petitioner’s Motion”). For the reasons set forth below, the Florida Public Service Commission 

(“Commission”) should deny Petitioner’s Motion. 

1. Petitioner’s Motion To Postpone Hearing should be denied as untimely. The 

Commission issued its Order on Notice of the Agenda Conference for this docket on June 3, 

201 1. Petitioner waited until the evening before the scheduled agenda conference to file her 

Motion.‘ 

2. Additionally, Petitioner sets forth no good cause for postponing the hearing on 

FPL’s Motion To Dismiss. Petitioner first asserts that “additional time is necessary to file 

discovery.” However, discovery is neither considered nor appropriate for assessing a motion to 

dismiss. Petitioner next merely restates the accusations that form the basis of her complaint, 

which accusations do not constitute cause for postponement. 

3. 

4. 

In short, Petitioner sets forth no substantive grounds to justify postponement. 

Finally, any additional delay would unduly prejudice FPL’s right to obtain a final 

resolution of this matter. 

WHEREFORE, FPL requests that the Commission enter an order denying Petitioner’s 

Motion To Postpone Hearing. 
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Respectfully submitted this 21st day of June, 201 1. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and General 
Counsel 
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland, Principal Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: /s/Scott A.  Goorland 
Scott A. Goorland 
Florida Bar No. 0066834 

’ Indeed, due to the late hour of the transmittal, Petitioner’s Motion is deemed filed at 8:OO a.m. on June 14,201 1, 
the very morning of the scheduled hearing. Fla. Admin. Code R. 28-106.104(3). 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 110069-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic delivery or this 21st day of June, 201 1, to the following: 

Arlisha Roberts 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI 32399 
aroberts@,psc .state.fl.us 

Pauline Evans, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-1400 
pe\,ansiii,psc.state.fl.us 

Rosario Rojo 
2510 SW 17th Ave. 
Miami, FL 33133 
roiocharoi2jyahoo.com 

By: /s/Scolt A.  Goorland 
Scott A. Goorland 
Florida Bar No. 0066834 
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